2019 Board Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Karen Liebschwager, Activities Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal
Date: October 2019

Re: Athletic Director Report

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Volleyball:

Our VB teams are in their last week of regular season. 7th grade B team is 3-6, our A team is
currently 5-4.

Our 8th grade B team is 6-3 while our A team is 8-1 and sitting in 2nd place. The A teams will
have their Districts this Saturday in Parma and Payette. We wish them luck

Football:

Our football teams have one more league game before they head into the playoffs on 10-15.
The 7th grade team is undefeated so far, great job to them. The 8th grade team is currently
2-2, they have improved so much from last year.

We are hoping to have both our teams home for playoffs on 10-15. The 7th graders will play for
the championship at home on 10-15.

Cross Country:

Our cross country team has been working really hard this season. Most of the kids pr'’d or ran
their best times at every meet. Great job coach McCrackin.

Up next: Girls Basketball & Wrestling Practice starts 10-15. Games start 10-29-19.

Go Trojans



